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From: . . Hilary Saunders

Sent: 11 May 2016 09:46

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Coach Road Development, Sleights by Gray and Sons.

Attachments: D10612-22G.pdf; D10612-23B.pdf; D10612-24A pdf; D10612-178.pdf

NMrs Hilary Saunders B - S

Planning Team Leader o ' IR &M % %\;‘g S
Development Management * - IRER : e R B 8 K
North York Moors National Park Authority - . : Notes

The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley

York
YOG62 5BP

ED

Tel. no. 01438 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

NYMNPA

From: Tim Harrison (BHD) . ¥ anae
Sent: 11 May 2016 09:18 . 1T MAY 2016
To: Hilary Saunders @

Subject: Coach Road Development, Sleights by Gray and Sons.

Dear Hilary,

With regard to the above development and your request for a revised drawing to show the detached house at the
entrance to the site we provided Colin Gray with copies of this drawing last week and we know that he prefers to have
a paper copy for himself and to deliver or post a paper copy to you.

However we did fee! that you may also like to have an electronic copy for your file and therefore this is attached for
your attention and consideration.

We have also attached copies of the recently revised Highways Drawings sent to Colin which he will be discussing
with Ged Lyth at NYCC Highways after months of Colin’s previous discussions and negotiation with Ged.

We trust that this information will be helpful and if your require any further technical information please do not hesitate
to contact us.

Kind Regards

Tim Harrison
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Road Specification - Total depth 700mm.

+  Capping layer of stone - 200mm thick.

s  DOT Type 1 sub-base - 300mm thick.
s  Roadbase tarmac - 930mm thick.

s  Base centre tarmac - 60mm thick.

o Wearing course tarmac - 50mm thick.
Service Strip Specification ‘

¢ 20mm Dense Wearing Course
¢  50mn Dense Base Course -
» 150mm Type 1 Sub Base

Alternative Service Strip Specification

. 80mm thick concrete block pavers
e | 50mm sand

¢ ' 150mm Type 1 Sub Base

Road Specification

s Capping layer to be well-graded crushed rock. All
material to pass through 125mm BS. sieve but max 12% to
pass 63 micron sieve and well compacted.

s  DOT Type 1 sub-base to be well-graded crushed rock and
well-compacted within the limits defined in NYCC
materials specification 4.04. Granular sub base material.
All materials and depths are based on a CBR above 2%

e  Located macadam for carriageways are to consist of

" materials to conform to BS 4987 Part 1.

s  Roadbase material to BS. Clause 5.2 28mm nominal size

dense roadbase using 100pen binder giving a compacted

thickness of 90mm.

s Base course material to BS. Clause 6.5, 20mm nominal size
dense basecourse using a 100 pen bitumen binder giving a

compacted thickness of 60mm.

e  Wearing course material to BS. Clause 7.3, 14mm nominal
size close graded wearing course using 100 pen bitumen
binder giving a compacted thickness of 50mm.

Note: Limestone aggregate wall shall not be used in coated

macadam materials.
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50mm x 150mum Precast
concrete edging.

.
usses 125mum x 255mm half batter
kerb with 220mm backing

Kerb Details
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North Yorkshire, UK, YO211QB.

Airy Hill Manor, Whitby,

#D0 NOT SCALE from this drawing. Oaly fgured
dimenslons are to be taken frem this drawing.

®he Contractar must verify all dimensions o slte before
commendng any work or shop drawings.

The Contractor must report any discrepandes before
d¥mmendng work. If this drawing exceeds the quentities
taken In any way, the Technidan [s to be informed before
wark [ InlHated.

Work wittin The Construction {Design and Management}
Regutations 1994 Is nat to start untl a Health B Safety
Plan has been produced, This drawing [s Copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnershiy Lid
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Sub sail drain trenches shall be backfilled with Type B Filter
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* The contractor must verify ali dimensions on site before

" commencing any work or shop drawings,

The contractor must repart any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.
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reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.
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